
From: Aurora Grant
To: James Terlesk
Subject: 252 Kerrytown Road
Date: Thursday, 14 March 2024 2:42:29 pm

Kia ora James,

We currently have two consent applications in process for the use of land for farming, and the
use of water for irrigation at 252 Kerrytown Road. These applications have been made by Peter
Scott and Dirragh Farms. I understand there is also a licence to occupy in process with LINZ
which has been ongoing for some time.

We are unable to progress these applications to decision until we recieve written approval from
LINZ that land in the application associated with LINZ is able to be used for farming. This written
approval is the only outstanding matter for these applications and I understand my team have
followed up on the status of LINZ approval over the years but it has not yet been resolved.

Is it possible for you to please confirm that LINZ provides approval for the land to be used for
farming so we can resolve our applications from our end.

Kind regards,

Aurora

Aurora Grant

Consents Planning Manager

Environment Canterbury

Christchurch Office

+64 27 228 3217

+64 27 228 3217

Aurora.Grant@ecan.govt.nz

PO Box 345, Christchurch 8140

Customer Services: 0800 324 636

24 Hours: 0800 76 55 88
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